
 
 

Memo 
 
 
Date: 9/2/2021 
 
To:  Curriculum Committee 
 
From:  Mike Holtzclaw, Vice President of Instruction 
 
Cc: Chris Walker 
 
Subject: Technical updates to degrees and certificates   
 

The following technical revisions have been made in CurricUNET to the degrees and 
certificates listed below: 

Degree/Certificate Changes 

Engineering – AS 
Degree 

 
Updated Required Selective Courses heading for clarity and change in units from 19 to 18. 
http://www.curricunet.com/SMCCCD/reports/program_report.cfm?programs_id=258 
 

Nursing - AS 
Degree 

Correction to units due to the change of the Math requirement from a 5-unit course to a 4-
unit course. 
http://www.curricunet.com/SMCCCD/reports/program_report.cfm?programs_id=1753 
 

University 
Transfer Option 1: 
California State 
University 
General Education 
Certification 
(CSUGE) - 
Certificate of 
Achievement 

Addition of new Area F for Ethnic Studies. 
http://www.curricunet.com/SMCCCD/reports/program_report.cfm?programs_id=722 
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